Vaughn, Lorena

From: Aguinaga, David

Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:53 AM

To: Charlie Adams

Cc: Vaughn, Lorena

Subject: Proposed Administrative Order Docket No. SDWA-06-2015-1130.

Dear Mr. Adams,

| believe we have made progress in agreeing to a schedule for you to come into compliance with Proposed
Administrative Crder Docket No. SDWA-06-2015-113C. Thank you for your efforts and cooperation, As we have
discussed, your request for a hearing is still with the Regional Judicial Officer and the Judicial Officer will mast likely
schedule a hearing soon unless you withdraw your request. EPA submitted a status report to the Judicial Officer on
September 10, 2015, that you would be contacting Ms. Lorena Vaughn about withdrawing your request for a hearing
since you had conveyed that to me. If you would like to withdraw your request for a hearing, please send a letter to Ms.
Lorena Vaughn below via first class mail, fax or email within the next few days and send me a copy. Thank you,

Lorena Vaughn

Regional Hearing Clerk (6RC-D}

US EPA, Region &

1445 Ross Ave.
Dallas, TX 75202 ST
Vaughn.lorena@epa.gov sl
(214) 665-2182 (Fax) L

Thanks Ve Your suppori-

Uiavid Aguinaga C o
U5, Dnvironemeatal Profection Agency L
Wiater Enforcement Branch (GEN-WR)

Dalias, Texas 75202

Office: 214 66506439
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